
 Protest
 Protest by RC
 Protest by PC
 Protest by TC

 Request to Reopen
 Reopening by PC
 Request for Redress
 Request for Redress by RC

1. Event Name: 2021 Under 21 European Championships & Open European Trophy
Protest On: 2021-06-14
Race No: 6

2. Hearing Type

3. Protestor
ILCA 6 - GBR 216391 - NICHOLLS - Matilda Nicholls

4. Protestees
1. ILCA 6 - POL 197541 - SOBCZAK - Klara SOBCZAK

5. Incident
Time Place: 1st windward leg race 6
Rules: 10
Witnesses:

6. Informing Protestee
 Hail:

Hail When: Immediately
Hail Comment: Protest

 Red Flag:
Red Flag Comment

 Other:
Other Comment:

7. Description Of Incident

I was sailing on starboard when 197541 was on port. I had to tack to avoid her but I still hit her boat. I said protest but she took no action. It
has created damage to the front of my boat that she has agreed to help with the repair.

8. Damage Or Injury

Bow of boat damage

Attachments
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